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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
District of New Jersey

AD 2458 (Mod. D/NJ 12/08) Sheet 1 - Judgment jn a Criminal Cage e

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v, Case Nurnber  1:08-CR-00782-01
HOLY HOUSE SHIFPING AB
Defendant.

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
{(For Offenses Committed On or After November 1, 1987)

The defendant, HOLY HOUSE SHIPPING AB, was represented by Thomas Russo, x50,

The defendant pled guiity to count(s) 1 & 2 of the INFORMATION an 10/17/08, Accordingly, the court has adjudicated that
the defendant is guilty of the following offense(s):

Count
Title & Section Nature of Offense Date of Offense Number(s)
33 USC 1908 (a) Violation of the Act to Prevent Pollution from Ships  2/08 1
18 USC 1001 Usze of False Documents 2/08 2

As pronounced on 3/10/08, the defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 4 of this Judgment. The sentence
is imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984,

Itis ordered that the defendant shall pay to the United States a special assessment of $400.00, for count(s) 1 & 2, for a total
special assessment of $800.00, which shall be due immediately. Said special assessment shall be made payable to tha Clerk, U.S.
District Court.

Itis further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district within 30 days of any change
of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments im posed by this Judgment are fully
paid. If ordered to pay restitution, the defendant shall notify the court and United States Attorney of any material change in the

defendant's economic circumstances,

. e (O
Signed this the day of MARCH, 2008.

Qoo 76 e e

"JEROME E. SIMANDLE
nited States District Judge
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Defendant: HOLY HQUSE SHIFPING AB
Case Number, 1:08-CR-00782-01

FROBATION

The defendant is hereby placed on probation for a term of 3 years.
While on probatien. the defendant shall not cornmit another federal, state, or local crime.

Pursuant to Title 18 United States Code, Section 3563 (a)(1), the carporate defendant shall not commit arother federal,
state, or local erime, including those laws and regulations for which primary enforcement has been delegated to state
authorities; shall conduct all its operations in accordance with MARPOL Frotocol, and shall comply with the following

spetial conditions:

The defendant shall develop, adopt, implement. and fund a comprehensive Environmental Compliance Program
(ECP) during the term of probation, consistent with sentencing policies set forth in U.5.5.G. 801 4, as set forth
in Exhibit B of the plea agreement. A failure to fund the ECP will constitute a violation of probation. The defendant
will tender an agreement by and between the defendant and any parent corporations to guarantse, jointly and
severally, all necessary funds to fully comply with the terms of the ECP.
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Defendant; HOLY HOUSE SHIPPING AB
Case Number:  1:08-CR-00782-01

10}

11)
12)

13)

14)

14)

associate Probat Ifftcers. .
| assaciate Probation Offtcers (Signed)

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

While the defendant is on probation pursuant to this Judgment:

The defendant shall not commit ancther federal, state, or local erime during the term of supervision.

The defendant ghall not illegally possess a controlled substance.
If convicted of a felony offense, the defendant shall not possess a firearm or destructive davice.
The defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the court or probation officer,

The defendant shall report to the probation officer as directed by the court or probation officer and shall submit a truthful and
complete written report within the first five days of each month.

The defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by the probation officer and follow the instructions of the probation officer.
The defendant shall support his or her dependents and meet other family responsibilities,

The defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless excused by the probation officer for schooiing, training, or
other acceptable reasons.

The defendant shall notify the probation officer within seventy-two hours of any change in residence or employment.

The defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use, distribute or administer any
narcotic or other controlled substance, or any paraphernalia related ta such substances.

The defendaht shall not frequent places where cantrolled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed, or administared.

The defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity, and shall not associate with any person
convicted of a felony unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer.

The defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or har at any time at home or elsewhere and shall permit confiscation
of any contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer.

The defendant shall notify the probation officer within seventy-two hours of being arrested or questioned by a law enforcement
officer,

The defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a law enforcement agency without
the permission of the court,

As directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be cccasioned by the defendant’s
criminal record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit the probation officer to make such notifications and to

confirm the defendant's compliance with such notification requirement.

These conditions have heen reid to me. [ ully understand the conditions, and have heen provided a copy of thetn,

Ietendant Male

You shall carry out all rules. in addition 1o the abave, as prescribed by the Chief U5, Probatien Cfficer, or any of his I
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Defendant: HOLY HQUSE SHIPFING AB
Case Number:  1:08-CR-00782-01

FINE

The defendant shall pay a fine of $1,000,000.00.

This fine, plus any interest pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(N({1). is due immediately and shall be paid in full within 30 days of
sentencing.

This amount is the total of the fines imposed on individual counts, as follows: $750,000.00 on Count 1, $250,000.00 on Count
2.

The defendant shall also pay a community service payment of $400,000.00 to the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation.
Thig payment to the NFWF shall be earmarked for the pratection, scientific study, and restoration of marine and aquatic
resources in the District of New Jersey, including the exclusive economic zona extending 200 nautical miles from the

baseling only the District of New Jersey's East Coast.

If the fine is not paid, the court may sentence the defendant to any sentence which might have been originally imposed.
See 1BU.B.C. § 3614,
Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise, if this judgment imposes imprisonment, payment of criminal monetary

penalties is due during imprisanment. All criminal monetary penailties, except those payments made through the Federal Bureau
of Prisons’ inmate Financial Responsibility Program, are made to the clerk of the court.

Payments shalil be applied in the following order; (1) assessment, (2} restitution principal, (3) restitution interest, {(4) fing
principal, (5) community restitution, (6) fine interest, (7) penalties. and (8) costs, including cost of prosecution and court

costs,




